
1 

MINUTES 
BOARD OF GOVERNORS, BG-128 

Date: Wednesday 19 April 2023 Time: 1500 

Location: CA105/6, Catalyst, Leek Rd 

Notes:   
1. Items marked with an asterisk (starred items) are for information only or regarded as noncontentious. Starred items will 

not be discussed and will be assumed to have been noted or approved unless a request to unstar a named item is 
received from a Board member in advance, or at the commencement, of the meeting. 

2. Items classified as Confidential, and their subsequent minutes, will be redacted before publication of the agenda and 
minutes on the University’s public website. 

Know Your Business session, 14:30 – 15:00: 
A session on the University’s Digital Transformation Strategy and Masterplan was delivered by the Pro Vice Chancellor, Prof 
Raheel Nawaz. 

Members and attendees commented as follows: 

• Kevin Gould asked how the University will ensure that the proposed digital solution will be up-to-date given the pace of
change within technology. Raheel Nawaz responded that the University will opt for a tried and tested solution that allows for
the best possible student experience, rather than the very latest technology.

• Juliet Oosthuysen enquired about the University’s place within the academic landscape and Raheel Nawaz explained that
complexities of governance and processes lead to HE being slightly behind industry in terms of technological change,
however all stakeholders at the University are engaged and ready for this cultural change. Within the sector, the University
was leading the way in such applications as Beacon.

• Mohit Dhingra emphasised the importance of the Digital Services team working closely with the owners of the business to
ensure that solutions with value were delivered and that there was a clarity of the benefits realisation.

• Jonathan Chapman asked which of highlighted projects are being prioritised. Raheel Nawaz explained that the focus is being
placed on the thirteen projects, and within these, there are certain imperatives to address, either through business need or
regulatory requirements.

• Jonathan Chapman stressed the importance of delivering projects that provide solutions to improve efficiency as highlighted
by the stakeholder engagement process. It was agreed that value needed to be delivered early in the projects.

Members 
 Hannah Blackburn Student Governor (President, Students’ Union) P 

Jonathan Chapman External Member P 

Mohit Dhingra External Member P 

Kevin Gould External Member P 

Saima Hussain Staff Governor (professional services staff) A 

Colin Hughes (Chair) External Member P 

Professor Martin Jones Vice Chancellor P 

Baljinder Kuller External Member P 

Kim Newell Chebator External Member P 

Juliet Oosthuysen External Member P 

Martin Jones Vice Chancellor P 

Martin Pugh External Member P 







4 

 
• Kevin Gould asked if the separate and more remote location of the partnership could lead to leadership 

challenges. Kevin Hetherington explained that this opportunity would not present the same challenges as London 
had, due to the nature of the activity planned.    

• Mohit Dhingra asked about the financial outlay and whether this aligns with the University’s strategy. Kevin 
Hetherington explained that developing this centre of excellence is in line with the University’s strategy, 
particularly growing and sustaining the undergraduate market share, and would require minimal investment. 

 
The Lichfield future Direction paper was approved by the Board and it was agreed that a full business case will be 
developed relating to facility improvements. 
 
Information 
 
b) Minute 322 – KPI Scorecard BG/128/09 
 

The report was noted. 
 
c) Minute 332 - Apprenticeship Performance Report BG/128/10 
 

The report was noted. 
 

d) Minute 336 - Update on Staffordshire University: London Portfolio BG/128/11 
 

The report was noted. 

 BRIEFING SHEET - Sustainability and Resources Committee, 7 Mar 2023 BG/128/12  
 
The content of the Briefing Sheet from the Sustainability and Resources Committee was noted and the following matters 
were considered: 
 
Approval  
 
a) Minute 519 - Digital Transformation Masterplan BG/128/13  
 

The Digital Transformation Masterplan was approved, following the earlier presentation. 
 
b) Minute 520 - Ashley 2 simulation suite BG/128/14   
 

The Board of Governors approved the investment in the Ashley 2 refurbishment at a value of £2.3m. Furthermore, 
the Board approved the additional provisional sum of £1.1m for the further IT upgrade, if required. This would be 
subject to a separate business case and approval. The total value of the approval was therefore £3.4m in total. 
£5m has been identified for this project in the current five-year strategic financial plan. 

 
c) Minute 522 - Bad Debt Write Off BG/128/15  
 

The Board noted and approved the bad debt write offs, which had been approved by the Sustainability and 
Resources Committee. It was noted that the University compared well on this against benchmark data from the 
sector. 

 
d) Minute 527 - Pension Update BG/128/16  

 
The Board noted the update on pension matters. 

 
Information  
 
e) Minute 525 - HROD Annual Report BG/128/17  
 

The report was noted. 
 

f) Minute 526 - Equality, Diversity & Inclusion annual report 2021-22 BG/128/18  
 

The report was noted. 

 BRIEFING SHEET - Audit and Risk Committee, 9 Mar 2023 BG/128/19  
 
The content of the Briefing Sheet from the Audit and Risk Committee was noted. 








